

OPTrust

From: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
To: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Bromm, William (CAB)" <william.bromm2@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 19 Dec 2017 15:49:48 -0500
Attachments: Draft Letter to OPT.DOCX (24.7 kB)

Secretary

A heads up that TBS MO has asked staff to draft a joint letter with OPSEU to OPTrust about our commitment to looking at improving governance at OPTrust as part of the dialogue around plan expansion.

The letter hasn't been shared with OPSEU as of yet. TBS MO is taking a look and was considering sharing with Tim S. at OPTrust, but is holding off as they want to flag for your consideration before doing something like that.

Thanks
Boafoa

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: December 18, 2017 11:14:36 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: Angus, Helen (TBS)
Cc: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: FW: OPTrust

I offered to meet with him in the 1st or 2nd week in January

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: December 18, 2017 7:58 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: OPTrust

Hi

Hugh O'Rielly has requested a meeting with you. Here are background material that may be helpful for the call. Thx.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.